#110593
Districts 1,4 & 5

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager
DATE: October 3, 2011 (B of T) Date: October 6, 2011
TITLE: Buckthorn Removal Project

SUBMITTED BY:  David Gorman, Asst. Director of Public Works £)d/

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Department of Public Works transmits for your consideration a recommendation for
approval from the Environmental Concerns Committee for a proposed buckthorn removal project
on the lllinois Prairie Path and Great Western Trail.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

The project will be done at nearly no cost due to volunteer labor.

Review (as necessary):

Vill-age Attorney X Date

F1nance Direc Date

tor
Village Mana MQ / wﬁk/ Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and anproved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00
noon., Wednesdav, prior to the Avenda Distribution.




